

From: Keith Hennek

To: Doug Young

Date: March 05, 2001

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0097-EX-ST-2001- Reply

Message:

ATTN: Doug Young,

1. I have entered the requested emmissions information in the applicaton. However, it appears that I owe \$50.00 to make these changes. This probably occurred because I pressed the Complete Submission button in the template.

FYI, the information I submitted was as follows:

D X W DQPSK 9 MHZ for the Mobile, and

D X W QPSK 36 MHZ for the Fixed radio.

2. I also included a comment in section 6, Block d of the Antenna Data form which states we are operation with the consent of the local LMDS Block B licensee (they are the ones we will be doing the testing for).

3. I did not put any information in the tolerance cells of the form. However if you need it, it is equal to or better than +/- 8 PPM for the Fixed station, and equal to or better than +/- 10 PPM for the mobile stations.

If you have any questions, I can be reached via e-mail at keith.m.hennek@alcatel.com or office number 703-679-5356.

Thanks you,

Keith Hennek